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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Laura King
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Terri Jones
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents to be Returned to Source - Docket No. 20160186-EI - 

Petition for rate increase by Gulf Power Company

Laura, 
 
Per this email, DNs 08165-2016, 09100-2016, 09261-2016, 09311-2016, 09521-2016, 
00073-2017, 00459-2017, 00483-2017, 00590-2017, 00818-2017, 00863-2017, 
01114-2017, 01389-2017, 01540-2017, 01618-2017, 01798-2017, 02173-2017, 
02280-2017, 02299-2017, 02302-2017, 02304-2017, 02876-2017, 03098-2017, 
03100-2017, 03102-2017, and 03525-2017 in Docket 20160186-EI will be returned to 
the source. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Angela 
 
From: Laura King  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 11:24 AM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Terri Jones 
Subject: Confidential Docuemnts to be Returned to Source - Docket No. 20160186-EI - Petition for rate increase by Gulf 
Power Company 
Importance: High 
 
Angela, 
 
The 26 documents listed below may be returned to the source at your convenience.  If you need any additional 
information or have any questions, please let me know. 
 
 
Thanks and have a great day. 
 

1. 08165-2016 
2. 09100-2016 
3. 09261-2016 
4. 09311-2016 
5. 09521-2016 
6. 00073-2017 
7. 00459-2017 
8. 00483-2017 
9. 00590-2017 
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10. 00818-2017 
11. 00863-2017 
12. 01114-2017 
13. 01389-2017 
14. 01540-2017 
15. 01618-2017 
16. 01798-2017 
17. 02173-2017 
18. 02280-2017 
19. 02299-2017 
20. 02302-2017 
21. 02304-2017 
22. 02876-2017 
23. 03098-2017 
24. 03100-2017 
25. 03102-2017 
26. 03525-2017 




